

Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)

From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 12:45 PM
To: Pallone, Maggie (DEQ); Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Cc: Tommasulo, Karen (DEQ)
Subject: RE: school info

This doc should help.

<http://water.epa.gov/infrastructure/drinkingwater/schools/upload/epa816b13002.pdf>

Stephen Busch, P.E.
MDEQ Lansing District Coordinator
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
517-643-2314
buschs@michigan.gov

From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 12:41 PM
To: Pallone, Maggie (DEQ); 'Wurfel, Brad (DEQ) (WurfelB@michigan.gov)'
Cc: Tommasulo, Karen (DEQ)
Subject: school info

I will try to review info related to schools for this afternoon.

<http://water.epa.gov/drink/info/lead/testing.cfm>

Stephen Busch, P.E.
MDEQ Lansing District Coordinator
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
517-643-2314
buschs@michigan.gov

Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)

From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 10:06 AM
To: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ); Pallone, Maggie (DEQ)
Subject: Discussions with DHHS
Attachments: Lead Sampling Issues; RE: Lead Sampling Issues

FYI. See attached information on recent discussions with DHHS. Very good background information to be aware of.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
MDEQ Lansing District Coordinator
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
517-643-2314
buschs@michigan.gov